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7610 JENTHER DRIVE, MENTOR, OHIO 44060 

PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION 

TO: ALL AFFECTED CUSTOMERS 

FROM: QUALTEK ELECTRONICS 

DATE:  05/05/16 

CLASSIFICATION OF CHANGE:  TOOLING CHANGE FOR 744W SERIES RECEPTACLES AND 744W-00/002 OBSOLETE 

DUE TO UPDATED AGENCY CERTIFICATIONS QUALTEK PART NUMBERS 744W-00/03 AND 744W-00/04 HAVE 

RECEIVED A REDUCTION OF PLASTIC INSULATION HEIGHT BETWEEN THE TERMINALS ON THE REAR OF THE 

RECEPTACLE AS SHOWN IN THE DIAGRAM BELOW:   

 

 

THIS MODIFICATION WILL NOT CHANGE THE FUNCTIONALITY, SAFETY, OR USE OF THIS PRODUCT IN 

ANYWAY.  THE PRODUCT WILL FUNCTION 100% THE SAME, AND THE REDUCTION OF THE INSULATION WILL 

ALLOW FOR EASIER INSTALLATION.      

QUALTEK PART NUMBER 744W-00/02 IS OBSOLETE.  THIS PART HAS BEEN OBSOLETE SINCE 2010, BUT 

BEING REITERATED IN THIS PCN.  RECOMMENDED REPLACEMENT IS 744W-00/03.  

 

LAST TIME BUY: NONE. 

CONTACT INFORMATION: PLEASE CONTACT QUALTEK ELECTRONICS CUSTOMER SERVICE FOR AVAILABILITY. 

PHONE: 440-951-3300 

FAX:       440-951-7252 


